From: Dan Walker <dan@dlwalker.net>

Sent: 04 March 2020 09:16
To: Wynn, Caroline
Subject: RE: Gold Star Metal Traders Ltd, Lodge Farm - EAWML 104799-

EPR/EPR/LB3733DN/V004 - Variation Application

Our ref: L24/3
Dear Mrs Wynn

Further to your email below and out subsequent discussions and having liaised with my client I can confirm that the two
mechanical processes (i.e the existing shear and the proposed fragmentiser) will be limited to 75 tonnes per day.

This was always the case with the fragmentiser.

I understand that this would therefore remain as a waste operation.

Kind regards

Dan Walker MRICS
Chartered Surveyor



From: Dan Walker <dan@dlwalker.net>

Sent: 07 April 2020 11:08
To: Wynn, Caroline
Subject: RE: NDM response - Gold Star Metal Traders Ltd, Lodge Farm - EAWML 104799-

EPR/EPR/LB3733DN/V004

Our ref: L24/3

Hi Caroline

Having checked with Goldstar I can confirm that the site doesn’t de-can, it is noted that this will change the activity references.
Kind regards

Dan Walker MRICS
Chartered Surveyor



